MEMORANDUM

Date: February 28, 2008

To: Water Right File 96-9140
From: med]|

Re: license review

While reviewing this file for licensing, | found the following worth noting:
Some of the properties have changed ownership since the field exam was done

Neither the POD nor the POU shapes had been created prior to my review. | created them based on
the field exam notes and map and a combination of 2004 and 2006 NAIP aerial photography.

POD is an existing domestic well. This water right is fo accommodate distribution to an additional 8
residences. In iotal, 9 residences are now being serviced by this well

The irrigation season of use has not been listed correctly in either the permit or the field exam. The
correct season sheuld be 4/1 to 10/31




